
EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA

6:00 PM
October 10, 2024

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing
Link: https ://zoom.us/j/94752734862?pwd=XnYU8NdRVga5KHmVoWE9VMpwLOdcq2.1
Meeting ID: 947 5273 4862
Passcode: 789747
Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Citizen Participation
IV. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, September 12, 2024
V. Correspondence, Communications
VI. Committee Reports

A. Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)
B. Fiscal (Committee of the Whole)
C. Policy (Barlow, Perry)
D. Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)
E. EASTCONN (Cote)
F. Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
G. Transportation (Bowen, Minor)
H. Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)
I. Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
J. School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)

VII. Superintendent Report
VIII. Principal Report
IX. Director of Pupil Services Report
X. Unfinished Business

None
XI. New Business

A. Approve submission of Title I, Title II and Title III Grants
B. 2025 Board of Education Meeting Dates
C. Approval of School Safety and Security Plan submission
D. High School Discussion

XII. Additional Agenda Items
XIII. Financial Reports

A. September 2024 Disbursements (sent via email)
B. Monthly Financial Summary, September 2024
C. Budget Transfers

XIV. Citizen Participation
XV. Adjournment



Eastford Board of Education
Transportation Committee
Eastford School Library

October 10, 2024
5:15 PM

I. Call to Order

II. Discussion of the current EastConn contract and RFP

III. Other transportation concerns

IV. Adjournment



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road

Eastford, CT 06242
September 12, 2024

Present: Lauren Barlow, Stephen Bowen, Robert Ellsworth, Adam Minor, Jessica Perry (virtual)
Absent: Michael Bilica, Terry Cote
Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal; Charles Kernan, Director

of Pupil Services

Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

II. Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. Citizen Participation
None.

IV. Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Barlow) To approve the Board of Education minutes of the Regular
Meeting on August 22, 2024. Motion passed unanimously.

V. Correspondence, Communications
• Letter to the Board of Education requesting longer lunch and recess time for middle

schoolers, signed by 30 Eastford middle school students

VI. Committee Reports
A. Executive/Personnel— None.
B. Fiscal— None.
C. Policy— The Board received the minutes of the August 19, 2024 meeting.
D. Woodstock Academy — None.
E. EastConn— None.
F. Long Range Facilities— None.
G. Transportation — None.
H. Curriculum— None.
I. Scholarship Steering Committee — None.
J. School Safety Committee — None.

VII. Superintendent Report
Provided the BOE with updates including:

• Highlight of the Month — *A special thank you to P. Willis Construction for their
flexibility and willingness to work around our school schedule needs in completing the
parking lot paving project

• Educational Leadership — *working with French River for related services needs *

Working with other superintendents on attracting diversified staff
• Facilities - *Contracted with P. Willis Construction on the paving project *Estimates on

replacing dehumidifier *Asbestos assessment completed *State required 1-year and 5-year
reports



• Collaboration and Communication — *Mect with Deb Richards regularly *2023..2024
Audit to begin in October

• Finance - *Responses from high schools we sent questionnaires to *EastColm
transportation rates for 2025-2026 *Contract with Scotland BOE for our Music teacher
* Contracts with French River for Speech and Language services

• Comments on selected agenda items

VIII. Principal Report
Received the Principal’s report which discussed and/or provided the following information:

• Field Trips! Virtual Field Trips
• 2024-2025 School Year Update
• Readiness Program! Council Update
• Data on Student Progress
• School Climate Survey and Progress Toward Goals
• Professional Development
• 2024 Fall Sports Update
• Upcoming Events

There was a discussion with the Board regarding Grade 5 students being allowed to play
on the basketball team(s).

IX. Director of Pupil Services Report
The Board received the September report, which shows changes from the August report.

X. Unfinished Business
None.

XI. New Business
A. Approval of Title IV Grant

MOTION: (Barlow!Ellsworth) To approve the submission of the Title IV Grant. Motion
passed unanimously.

B. Policy 3320, Purchasing; Policy 4152/4252, Family and Medical Leave; Policy 5115, Student
Attendance, Truancy and Chronic Absenteeism; Policy 5147, Suicide Prevention and Intervention;
Policy 6177, Enrollment in an Advanced Course or Program and Challenging Curriculum; and
Bylaw 9323, Construction and Posting of Agenda

MOTION: (Barolw/Minor) To replace Policies 3320, Purchasing; 4152/4252, Family and
Medical Leave; 5115, Student Attendance, Truancy and Chronic Absenteeism; 5147, Suicide
Prevention and Intervention; 6177, Enrollment in an Advanced Course or Program and
Challenging Curriculum; and Bylaw 9323, Construction and Posting of Agenda with the
corresponding Shiprnan & Goodwin Policies/Bylaw. Motion passed unanimously.

C. Policy 6173, Parental Access to Instructional Material
MOTION: (Barlow/Minor) To adopt Policy 6173, Parental Access to Instructional Material.

Motion passed unanimously.

XII. Additional Agenda Items
None.



XIII. Financial Reports
A. August 2024 Disbursements—sent to BOE via email
B. Monthly Financial Summary, August 2024

The Board received and reviewed the monthly summary.
C. Budget Transfers

MOTION: (Ellsworth!Barlow) authorize the proposed transfers in the FY 2025 budget:

$34,282.40 from Salary, Teachers Regular Programs (100.1000.1.111.00.5) to Purchased Service, Certified
Position (100. 1000. 1.330.00.5)
$3,979.24 from Salary, Speech/Language (100.2150.3.111.00.5) to Purchased Service, Certified Position
(100.1000.1.330.00.5)
$48,839.76 from Salary, Speech/Language (100.2150.3.111.00.5) to Purchased Services, Speech, SE
(100.2150.3.323.00.5)
$553.48 from Insurances, Cyber Liability (100.2310.1.522.00.5) to Insurances, Property (100.2600.1.520.00.5)
$553.52 from Insurances, Cyber Liability (100.2310.1.522.00.5) to Insurances, Liability (100.2310.1.521.00.5)
$990.00 from Equipment, Media (100.2220.1.731.00.5) to Equipment, Instructional, SE (100.1200.3.731 .00.5)

Motion passed unanimously.

XIV. Citizen Participation
None.

XV. Adjournment
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Minor) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 6:34 PM.
Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



_________

vu
Superintendent’s Report: October 2024

Highlight of the Month: In addition to the normal flurry of activity associated with the opening of a new
school year, we have been challenged with unanticipated facility, financial and student-related needs. I
am fortunate to have the support and dedication of an outstanding administrative/office team, Carole
McCombe, Charles Kernan, Mary Seguine, and Kymberli Gaylor, to share ideas, time and effort to
address and resolve, to the extent possible, these challenges.

News and Notes
Educational Leadership:

• Keeping current with recent legislation to ensure our policies and practices are aligned and
recommending adjustments as needed. A copy of the Model Policy Changes will be sent to
members of the Policy Committee. I will work with the Policy Committee to set a policy meeting
to continue to address recommended changes.

• Meeting regularly with Carole and Charlie to discuss evolving needs of staff and students.
• Participating in meetings with other district leaders to discuss the current challenges we are facing

regarding state requirements and budgetary challenges.
• Beginning review of our prior RFP for bus contracts. A copy of the former proposal will be sent to

the Transportation Committee for review and suggestions. At this time, we will not be partnering
with any other town to conduct the bid process. I will work with the Transportation Committee to
determine a meeting date.

Facilities:

• We received two estimates of approximately $8,800.00 each to replace the dehumidifier. Given
this is a significant portion of our building repair budget, we are deferring purchase and
monitoring the operation of our current dehumidifier.

• I continue to work on the additional one-year and five-year indoor air quality reports.

Communication and Collaboration:

• Deb, Lisa, Kymberli and I will meet with the auditor on October 15.
• I continue to discuss possible opportunities to share resources with neighboring superintendents. I

initiated outreach to the new Brooklyn superintendent.
• We began the process of updating our contract with E.O. Smith. After Sharon Cournoyer

(Regional District 19 Superintendent) and I review the current contract, an updated copy of a draft
proposal will be sent to the BOE for review and possible approval at the November meeting.

Finance:

• Due to unanticipated expenditures, we are deferring purchases that are not time sensitive in areas
such as supplies (excluding health, maintenance, paper and ink), additional library books and
technology.

New Business

A. Approve submission of Title I, Title II and Title III Grants
These are yearly grants we applyfor based on the allocations designatedfor Eastford.

B. 2025 Board of Education Meeting Dates
The dates are all the second Thursday ofeach month, except the option ofa later August date.



C. Approval of School Safety and Security Plan submission
The School Safety and Security Plan will be submitted to the State by November 1.

D. High School Discussion
You have received the packet of information provided by The Woodstock Academy, E. 0. Smith,
Killingly and Putnam. Included with this packet is additional informationfrom Putnam. The
ROE needs to determine whether they want to continue researching an alternative designated
high school, as well as the next steps fthey wish to continue. The current contract with The
Woodstock Academy ends June 2027.

Financial Reports
If there are any questions regarding any items mentioned in the administrative reports and/or
financial documents please, if possible, send your questions or concerns in advance of the meeting
so we can be prepared to discuss. At this time, we will not be requesting the BOE to approve any
transfers.



Habits of
Success

Creative
Problem Solver

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Field Trips:

Dr. Donna Leake

Carole McCombe

October 2, 2024

October Report to the Board of Education

• Grade 8 will be visiting Washington, D.C. June 3, 4, and 5, 2025. Mrs. Jennifer Barlow and
Mrs. Catherine DePercio are planning the arrangements and itinerary and will be chaperoning the
trip.

• Preschool, Grade 2, Grade 3, and Grade 4 will take monthly walking field trips to the Eastford
Public Library.

• On October 16 Grade 8 students will visit Ellis Tech for a tour and program information.

Virtual Field Trips (CILC):

Rosamond Gifford Zoo OOKY SPOOKY Animals Grade 2 1 0/30/2024

Veterans Day:
Wyoming Veterans

Celebrating our Grade 2 1 1 /08/2024
Memorial Museum

Veterans

Kenai Fjords National Park Glacier Explorers Grade 4 03/1 2/202 5

Eastford Readiness Program:
The Program has 16 students enrolled. We provide walk-in speech services for two preschool-aged
children. Readiness students and kindergarteners recently took a trip to Buell’s Orchard to learn about
the changes we experience during the fall season, and to tour the Orchard. All students were able to
pick a pumpkin and an apple.

Eastford Readiness Council Update:
Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of each month at 5:30 PM via Zoom. The next meeting will be
November 5, 2024. Our NAEYC reaccreditation visit will take place between October 7 and October
25. On this visit, they will observe our preschool space, the children and their classroom routines, and
review the classroom and program portfolios being prepared by Mrs. Kopplin. Mrs. McCombe, and our
Readiness Liaison, Mrs. Greene.

Eastford Elementary School’s Portrait of an Eastford Learner

Effective
ColninLillicator

Shaping Futuns Together



Data on Student Progress:
Beginning in October, all students in grades 2-8 will take the NWEA computerized assessment in the
areas of reading, language, math, and science. The results will be immediately available to teachers and
will be used to inform instruction and to identify areas of strength and areas that need support.
Student mid-term progress reports will be sent home with students on October 1 1, and parent-teacher
conferences are scheduled for December 12 in the evening and December 13 in the afternoon.

Professional Development:
• Our strategic improvement plan is in the process of being updated for 2024-2026. We are

changing the format somewhat to allow for a more user-friendly document. Staff were given an
overview of the plan at our professional development in August. I will share the plan with the
Cuniculum Committee at the next scheduled meeting.

• Mrs. Kopplin and I continue to participate in monthly support groups and trainings to update and
complete the NAEYC portfolio and school visit requirements. This will continue until our
NAEYC accreditation visit in October.

• October 11 early release day— Certified staff will be working on goals for Educator Growth and
Evaluation Plan.

• November 5 Professional Day will include all staff members for Active Shooter Training with
CT State Police, PMT training, and professional development around Trauma Informed
Practices.

2024 Fall Sports Update:

Our Soccer team is doing very well in the QVJC league. Our record is currently 4-0. All 22 players are
getting playing time and lots of practice. The soccer season ends at the end of October. Playoffs will be
held in early November.

Upcoming events:
• Wednesday, October 9, Killingly Agriculture Program will visit grade 8 to discuss their offerings

and high school options.
• Thursday, October 10, Ellis Tech will hold an open house from 5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.
• Tuesday, October 22, Ellis Tech will visit grade 8 to share information about shop programs and

changes to the admission process.
• Thursday, November 14, ACT will hold its annual Gala and Open House from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00

p.m.
• E.O. Smith will hold an open house for new students on February 6, from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

• We have a full calendar of after-school enrichment activities planned with our After School
grant. Some activities include cupcake decorating, RC airplanes, Mystic Seaport, Roger
Williams Park Zoo, Ragged Hill Woods, art club, board games, chorus, and academic support.
This month a Family Paint Night is scheduled, and a new Hydroponics club and an Acting and
Filmmaking club will be starting.

• Tuesday, October 29, in conjunction with PlO, we welcome author Renata Bowers to EES for
small group presentations around her books. Grades PK-1 will focus on the book, Frieda B.
Herself with the theme of Personal Story and Worth. Grades 2-4 will focus on Frieda B. and the
Zillabeast and the theme of Putting Others First. Grades 5-8 will focus on Frieda B. and the
Finkledee Ink and the theme of the Power of Belief.

• The annual Goods and Services Auction will be held on Saturday, November 16 to raise funds
for the Grade 8 trip to Washington, D.C.



Pupil Services Report Board Meeting Month: October, 2024

Charles Kernan, Director of Pupil Services Statistics as of October 3, 2024

Student count by location September, 2024 October, 2024 Net Change from
prior month

Eastford Elementary PK-8 34 34 0

High Schools (Magnets: ACT, QMC; 6 6 0
Killingly Vo Ag; Woodstock Academy;
other)

Special Tuitions/Outplacements 4 4 0

Total students with IEPs 41 41 0

Students at Eastford Elementary with 11 11 0
504 Plans

OT (Contract:
1 full
day/week)

12

Related Services at EES

Includes only EES students as of October 2024

SLP (Contract)

25

PT
(Contract: 1
half
day/week)

7

BCBA
(Contract: 1
half day/week

3

Other noteworthy information

We have successfully started working with the French River Educational Center (FREC) to deliver
our related services, including Speech Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Physical Therapy.
Below are our providers:

Amy Fields - Speech and Language Pathologists (SLP)
Stephanie Seifert and Nicole Pannone - Speech and Language Pathologist Assistants (SLPA)

Samantha Binnie - Occupational Therapist Registered (OTR)
Julie Gonynor - Certified Occupational Therapy Assistant (COTA)

Danielle Pucillo - Physical Therapist
Sandy Lavallee - Physical Therapy Assistant



Eastford Board of Education Meetings
2025

January 9

February 13

March 13

April 10

May 8

June 12

August14 or 21

September 11

October 9

November 13

December 11



S
P

O
R

T
S

B
as

eb
al

l
C

ro
ss

C
ou

nt
ry

C
h

ee
rl

ea
d
in

g
F

al
l/

W
in

te
r

F
oo

tb
al

l
G

ol
f

O
u
td

o
o

r
T

ra
ck

S
oc

ce
r

G
ir

ls
/B

oy
s

S
of

tb
al

l

U
ni

fi
ed

S
po

rt
s

V
ol

le
yb

al
l

G
ir

ls
/B

oy
s

W
re

st
li

ng

C
L

U
B

S
A

rt
C

lu
b

D
an

ce
C

lu
b

F
ut

ur
e

B
us

in
es

s
L

ea
de

rs
of

A
m

er
ic

a
G

en
d
er

S
ex

ua
li

ty
A

ll
ia

nc
e

M
od

el
U

N
M

ed
ia

&
M

ar
ke

ti
ng

N
at

io
na

l
H

on
or

S
oc

ie
ty

R
el

ay
fo

r
L

if
e

SA
D

D
S

tu
d

en
t

C
ou

nc
il

Y
ea

rb
oo

k

P
U

T
N

A
M

H
IG

H
S

C
H

O
O

L

-I

M
U

S
IC

A
C

ap
el

la

C
ho

ru
s

C
on

ce
rt

B
an

d

Ja
zz

B
an

d

P
ep

&
M

ar
ch

in
g

B
an

d

P
er

cu
ss

io
n

E
ns

em
bl

e



M
an

uf
ac

tu
ri

ng
:

Y
M

PI
Y

ou
th

P
ip

el
in

e
In

it
ia

ti
ve

:
ap

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
h

o
u

rs
an

d
n
et

w
o
rk

in
g
!

co
n
n
ec

ti
o
n

to
lo

ca
l

b
u
si

n
es

se
s

an
d

co
m

p
an

ie
s.

C
N

A
:

In
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n

to
C

N
A

co
u
rs

e
an

d
C

N
A

cl
in

ic
al

w
it

h
th

e
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

to
ta

k
e

th
e

P
ro

m
et

ri
c

R
eg

is
tr

y
E

xa
m

in
at

io
n

an
d

b
ec

o
m

e
a

C
er

ti
fi

ed
N

ur
si

ng
A

ss
is

ta
nt

!

to
A

TT
EN

D

P
H

S
!

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
IN

T
E

R
N

S
H

IP
O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

IN
B

us
in

es
s,

E
ar

ly
C

h
il

d
h

o
o

d
E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
,

an
d

L
oc

al
G

o
v
er

n
m

en
t.

EA
R

N
CO

LL
EG

E
CR

ED
IT

W
h

il
e

In
H

ig
h

S
ch

o
o

l

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
(A

P
)

C
O

U
R

S
E

S
T

he
in

te
nt

of
th

eA
P

co
ur

se
s

is
to

pr
ep

ar
e

st
ud

en
ts

fo
rt

he
A

P
ex

am
s

gi
ve

n
in

M
ay

.
Pa

ss
in

g
th

e
st

re
nu

ou
s

ex
am

s
co

ul
d

al
lo

w
th

e
st

ud
en

t
to

re
ce

iv
e

co
ll

eg
e

cr
ed

it
.

B
el

ow
is

th
e

lis
t

of
A

P
co

ur
se

of
fe

ri
ng

s:

B
io

lo
gy

,
E

ur
o

pe
an

H
is

to
ry

,
C

he
m

is
tr

y,
Ps

yc
ho

lo
gy

,
C

om
pu

te
r

S
ci

en
ce

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
,

St
at

is
tic

s,
E

ng
lis

h
L

an
gu

ag
e

&
C

om
po

si
ti

on
,

U
ni

te
d

S
ta

te
s

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

&
Po

lit
ic

s,
E

ng
lis

h
L

ite
ra

tu
re

&
C

om
po

si
ti

on
,

U
ni

te
d

S
ta

te
s

H
is

to
ry

,
E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l
S

ci
en

ce

D
U

A
L

E
N

R
O

L
L

M
E

N
T

C
O

U
R

S
E

S
Pu

tn
am

H
ig

h
Sc

ho
ol

of
fe

rs
Ea

rly
C

ol
le

ge
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e
co

ur
se

s
th

ro
ug

h
U

C
O

N
N

kn
ow

n
as

EC
E

co
ur

se
s.

T
he

se
ri

go
ro

us
co

ur
se

s
fo

llo
w

th
e

U
C

O
N

N
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

.
To

ea
rn

cr
ed

it,
st

ud
en

ts
m

us
t

ha
ve

co
m

pl
et

ed
th

e
du

al
en

ro
ll

m
en

t
re

gi
st

ra
ti

on
on

tim
e,

ha
ve

a
m

in
im

um
fi

na
l

gr
ad

e
of

a7
5

an
d

m
ay

be
re

qu
ir

ed
to

ta
k

e
a

U
C

O
N

N
ap

pr
ov

ed
en

d
of

ye
ar

ex
am

or
co

m
pl

et
e

a
cu

lm
in

at
in

g
pr

oj
ec

t.

B
el

ow
is

th
e

lis
to

f
EC

E
co

ur
se

of
fe

ri
ng

s:
A

nt
hr

op
ol

og
y

EC
E,

D
is

cr
et

e
M

at
h

EC
E,

A
pp

li
ed

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s.
E

ss
en

ce
of

E
co

no
m

ic
s

EC
E,

H
um

an
R

ig
ht

s
EC

E,
C

al
cu

lu
s

1
EC

E,
St

at
is

tic
s

-
E

le
m

en
ta

ry
C

on
ce

pt
s

EC
E

D
ua

l
en

ro
ll

m
en

t
co

ur
se

s
ar

e
al

so
of

fe
re

d
th

ro
ug

h
C

T
S

ta
te

C
om

m
un

it
y

C
o
ll

eg
e

Q
u

in
eb

au
g

V
al

le
y.

T
he

se
co

ur
se

s
fo

llo
w

th
e

Q
V

C
C

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
.

To
ea

rn
cr

ed
it,

st
ud

en
ts

m
us

t
ha

ve
co

m
pl

et
ed

th
e

du
al

en
ro

ll
m

en
t

re
gi

st
ra

ti
on

on
ti

m
e

an
d

ha
ve

a
m

in
im

um
fin

al
gr

ad
e

of
a

75
.

B
el

ow
is

th
e

lis
t o

f
Q

V
C

C
du

al
en

ro
ll

m
en

t
co

ur
se

of
fe

ri
ng

s:

C
A

D
D

I
C

ff
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

in
H

ea
lth

C
ar

ee
rs

C
P

B
lu

ep
ri

nt
R

ea
di

ng
C

P
M

an
uf

ac
tu

ri
ng

M
at

h
C

P
F

in
an

ci
al

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

C
P

M
ed

ic
al

T
er

m
in

ol
og

y
C

R
10

In
tr

od
uc

ti
on

to
B

us
in

es
s

C
R

M
ic

ro
so

ft
O

ff
ic

e
1

C
P

In
tr

od
uc

ti
on

to
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
C

P

FR
ES

H
M

EN
H

O
N

O
R

S
A

C
A

D
•1

Y

P
ro

je
ct

B
as

ed
an

d
S

er
vi

ce
L

ea
rn

in
g

n
sp

ir
1
n
g
i

an
d

ca
ri

n
g

st
af

f!

D
ua

l
•

E
nr

ol
lm

en
t,

H
EA

LT
H

A
N

D
M

A
N

U
FA

CT
U

RI
N

G
E

C
E

CA
RE

ER
PA

TH
W

AY
O

PP
O

R
TU

N
IT

IE
S’

_
_

_
_

_
_

C
o

u
rs

es

T
hr

ou
gh

A
dv

an
ce

d
P

la
ce

m
en

t
co

ur
se

s
an

d
sp

ec
if

ic
A

1
ST

UD
EN

T

i
co

ur
se

s
af

fi
lia

te
d

w
ith

U
C

O
N

N
an

d
Q

V
C

C
,

st
ud

en
ts

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

•
F—

m
ay

ea
rn

co
ll

eg
e

cr
ed

it
w

ith
lit

tle
or

no
co

st
to

th
e

FA
CU

LT
i

st
ud

en
t.

S
tu

de
nt

s
ar

e
re

qu
ir

ed
to

in
de

pe
nd

en
tl

y
re

gi
st

er
an

d
A

I
co

m
pl

et
e

th
e

en
ro

ll
m

en
tp

ro
ce

ss
th

at
U

C
O

N
N

an
d

Q
V

C
C

m
an

da
te

du
ri

ng
th

ei
r

en
ro

ll
m

en
t

pe
ri

od
to

be
el

ig
ib

le
to

ea
rn

cr
ed

it
.

C
o

re
V

al
u

es
:

R
es

p
ec

t,
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
,

S
T

R
O

N
G

co
n

ne
ct

io
n

to
P

U
T

N
A

M
co

m
m

un
it

y

H
O

N
O

R
S

LE
V

EL
C

O
U

R
SE

in
cl

ud
in

g
cl

in
ic

al
ex

p
er

ie
n
ce

an
d

jo
b

p
la

ce
m

en
t

at
D

ay
K

im
ba

ll
H

os
pi

ta
l

&
M

at
ul

ai
ti

s
N

ur
si

ng
H

om
e.

—

_
_
_



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

ar
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

ct
F

ro
m

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

9/
30

/2
02

4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

J
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
aI

%
R

em

10
0,

10
00

.1
,1

11
.0

05
S

al
ar

y,
T

ea
ch

er
sR

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am
s

$1
,1

10
,3

35
.0

0
($

34
,2

82
.4

0)
$1

,0
76

,0
52

.6
0

$1
24

,0
45

.3
3

$1
24

,0
45

.3
3

$9
52

,0
07

.2
7

$9
52

,0
07

.2
7

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

T
ea

ch
er

s,
SE

$1
65

,2
63

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

65
,2

63
.0

0
$1

9,
06

8.
81

$1
9,

06
8.

81
$1

46
,1

94
.1

9
$1

46
,1

94
.1

9
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

1
0
0
.1

2
0
0
.3

.1
1
1
.6

0
.

S
al

ar
y,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$4

5,
65

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

5,
65

5.
00

$1
0,

53
5.

76
$1

0,
53

5.
76

$3
5,

11
9.

24
$3

5,
11

9.
07

$0
.1

7
0.

00
%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,S

ch
oo

lC
ou

ns
el

or
$7

0,
15

1.
00

$0
.0

0
$7

0,
15

1.
00

$8
,0

94
.2

7
$8

,0
94

.2
7

$6
2,

05
6.

73
$6

2,
05

6.
19

$0
.5

4
0.

00
%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

—
S

al
ar

y,
Sp

ee
ch

/L
an

gu
ag

e
$5

2,
81

9.
00

($
52

,8
19

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t
$6

1,
80

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

1,
80

9.
00

$1
4,

26
3.

62
$1

4,
26

3.
62

$4
7,

54
5.

38
$4

7,
54

5.
32

$0
.0

6
0.

00
%

10
0,

24
00

,1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$1

32
,0

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
32

,0
42

.0
0

$3
0,

47
1.

12
$3

0,
47

1.
12

$1
01

,5
70

.8
8

$1
01

,5
70

.4
3

$0
.4

5
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l-

il
l

$1
,6

38
,0

74
.0

0
($

87
,1

01
.4

0)
$1

,5
50

,9
72

.6
0

$2
06

,4
78

.9
1

$2
06

,4
78

.9
1

$1
,3

44
,4

93
.6

9
$1

,3
44

,4
92

.4
7

$1
.2

2
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

12
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

P
ar

a,
SE

$1
85

,4
52

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

85
,4

52
.0

0
$1

6,
75

9.
18

$1
6,

75
9.

18
$1

68
,6

92
.8

2
$1

75
,4

42
.9

5
($

6,
75

0.
13

)
-3

.6
4%

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

N
ur

si
ng

$6
2,

94
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
2,

94
9.

00
$4

,8
42

.2
4

$4
,8

42
.2

4
$5

8,
10

6.
76

$5
8,

10
6.

76
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

S
up

t/
F

in
an

ci
al

A
ss

is
ta

nt
$

5
8

,1
7

2
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
8,

17
2.

00
$1

2,
25

8.
40

$1
2,

25
8.

40
$4

5,
91

3.
60

$4
5,

91
3.

28
$0

.3
2

0.
00

%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

Sa
la

ry
,

Sc
ho

ol
Se

cr
et

ar
y

$5
0,

32
1.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0,

32
1.

00
$1

0,
60

4.
00

$1
0,

60
4.

00
$3

9,
71

7.
00

$3
9,

71
6.

80
$0

.2
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

sa
la

ry
,C

us
to

di
al

$8
7,

40
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$8
7,

40
4.

00
$1

1,
03

1.
79

$1
1,

03
1.

79
$7

6,
37

2.
21

$6
8,

98
5.

28
$7

,3
86

.9
3

8.
45

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

1.
5

S
al

ar
y,

C
us

to
di

al
,

O
ve

rt
im

e
-

$2
,2

36
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

36
.0

0
$5

96
.5

1
$5

96
.5

1
$1

,6
39

.4
9

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
39

.4
9

73
.3

2i
’

O
bj

:
N

on
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
er

so
nn

el
-

11
2

$4
46

,5
34

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

46
,5

34
.0

0
$5

6,
09

2.
12

$5
6,

09
2.

12
$3

90
,4

41
.8

8
$3

88
,1

65
.0

7
$2

,2
76

.8
1

0.
51

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

Su
bs

tit
ut

es
,c

er
tif

ie
d

$2
9,

40
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

40
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
40

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
40

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

S
ti

pe
nd

,
E

xt
ra

D
ut

y
$1

8,
13

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

8,
13

5.
00

$5
,6

84
.0

0
$5

,6
84

.0
0

$1
2,

45
1.

00
$4

,7
76

.0
0

$7
,6

75
.0

0
42

.3
2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

4.
5

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

.
B

ui
ld

in
g

S
ub

$5
2,

88
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
2,

88
4.

00
$6

,1
02

.0
0

$6
,1

02
.0

0
$4

6,
78

2.
00

$4
6,

78
2.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

0.
5

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
ce

rt
if

ie
d

SE
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

1.
5

S
al

ar
y,

T
ut

or
s

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

3.
5

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
N

on
ce

rt
if

ie
d,

SE
$1

3,
20

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

3,
20

0.
00

$2
,0

74
.8

0
$2

,0
74

.8
0

$
1

1
,1

2
.2

0
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

12
5.

20
84

.2
8%

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

S
ub

st
it

ut
e,

N
ur

se
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
cu

st
od

ia
l

an
d

ot
he

r
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$7
,4

44
.4

7
$7

,4
44

.4
7

($
6,

44
4.

47
)

$0
.0

0
($

6,
44

4.
47

)
-6

44
.4

5%
no

n-
ce

rt
if

ie
d

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

P
er

so
nn

el
-

12
1

$1
24

,1
19

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

24
,1

19
.0

0
$2

1,
30

5.
27

$2
1,

30
5.

27
$1

02
,8

13
.7

3
$5

1,
55

8.
00

$5
1,

25
5.

73
41

.3
0%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

1,
5

S
un

,r
ne

rS
ch

oo
l,S

E
T

ea
ch

er
s

$4
,5

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

60
.0

0
$4

,0
77

.5
0

$4
,0

77
.5

0
$4

82
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$4
82

.5
0

10
.5

8%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

2.
5

Su
m

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
,

SE
Pa

ra
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,3

73
.8

8
$3

,3
73

.8
8

$3
,6

26
.1

2
$0

.0
0

$3
,6

26
.1

2
51

.8
0%

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

S
u
m

m
er

-
12

2
$1

1,
56

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
56

0.
00

$7
,4

51
.3

8
$7

,4
51

.3
8

$4
,1

08
.6

2
$0

.0
0

$4
,1

08
.6

2
35

.5
4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
,2

10
,0

0.
5

6/
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
R

eg
ut

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$5

67
,9

85
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
67

,9
85

.0
0

$1
10

,6
83

.9
5

$1
10

,6
83

.9
5

$4
57

,3
01

.0
5

$0
.0

0
$4

57
,3

01
.0

5
80

.5
1%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

10
.0

0.
5

6/
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
Sp

Ed
Pr

og
ra

m
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
9,

39
8.

27
$4

9,
39

8.
27

($
49

,3
98

.2
7)

$0
.0

0
($

49
,3

98
.2

7)
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
E

m
pl

oy
ee

M
ed

ic
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
-2

1
0

$5
67

,9
85

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

67
,9

85
.0

0
$1

60
,0

82
.2

2
$1

60
,0

82
.2

2
$4

07
,9

02
.7

8
$0

.0
0

$4
07

,9
02

.7
8

71
.8

2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
,2

20
.0

0.
5

6/
B

FI
CA

,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$4
,5

03
.3

5
$4

,5
03

.3
5

$5
5,

55
0.

65
$0

.0
0

$5
5,

55
0.

65
92

.5
0%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

20
.0

0.
5

E
IB

F
Ic

A
,s

pE
dP

ro
gr

am
$0

.0
0

$
0
0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,4
16

.1
7

$1
,4

16
.1

7
($

1,
41

6.
17

)
$5

9.
88

($
1,

47
6.

05
)

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
S

oc
ia

l
S

ec
ur

it
y

-
22

0
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
05

4.
00

$5
,9

19
.5

2
$5

,9
19

.5
2

$5
4,

13
4.

48
$5

9.
88

$5
4,

07
4.

60
90

.0
4%

Pr
in

te
d:

10
/0

1/
20

24
11

:2
0:

30
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

2
0
2
4
.1

.2
3

P
ag

e:
1



10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

23
.0

0.
5

-
.

10
0.

21
40

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
50

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

l,5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

3.
5

E/
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m

EI
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
SE

Pr
og

ra
m

$1
,1

50
.0

0

$1
,1

50
.0

0

$2
2,

70
9.

00

$5
4,

45
8.

00

$9
,0

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
83

3.
00

$3
,5

99
.1

3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
97

.0
4

$0
.0

0
$2

1,
83

3.
00

$4
,1

96
.1

7

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$1
,3

72
.5

0

$0
.0

0

$4
65

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$5
,0

00
.0

0

$6
,8

37
.5

0

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
70

9.
00

$2
2,

15
2.

32

$0
.0

0
$5

4,
45

8.
00

$2
2,

23
6.

95

$0
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$6
,0

48
.5

0

$3
,5

99
.1

3
$1

8,
23

3.
87

$5
97

.0
4

($
59

7.
04

)

$4
,1

96
.1

7
$1

7,
63

6.
83

$
2
0
0
.0

0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0

$1
,3

72
.5

0
$1

3,
62

7.
50

$0
.0

0
$4

8,
83

9.
76

$4
65

.0
0

$3
6,

05
5.

00

$0
.0

0
$1

6,
64

0.
00

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$6
,8

37
.5

0
$1

20
,4

92
.2

6

$1
9,

13
0.

82
$1

9,
13

0.
82

$1
,8

50
.0

0
($

35
.0

0)

$
2
2

,1
5

2
.3

2
$
5
5
6
.6

8

$2
2,

23
6.

95
$3

2,
22

1.
05

$6
,0

48
.5

0
$2

,9
51

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$1

8,
23

3.
87

83
.5

2%

$1
4.

00
($

61
1.

04
)

0.
00

%

$1
4.

00
$1

7,
62

2.
83

80
.7

2%

($
50

.0
0)

-4
.3

5%

($
50

.0
0)

-4
.3

5%

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

2,
62

7.
50

84
.1

8%

$0
.0

0
$4

8,
83

9.
76

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$3

6,
05

5.
00

98
.7

3%

$0
.0

0
$1

6,
64

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$1

14
,4

92
.2

6
89

.9
2%

$1
9,

13
0.

82
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
($

35
.0

0)
-1

.9
3%

$0
.0

0
$5

56
.6

8
2.

45
%

$2
79

.0
0

$3
1,

94
2.

05
58

.6
5%

$0
.0

0
$2

,9
51

.5
0

32
.7

9%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

21
.0

0.
5

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

Fr
om

D
at

e:
7/

1/
20

24
T

o
D

at
e:

9/
30

/2
02

4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
Pr

in
t

ac
co

un
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

ba
la

nc
e

Fi
lte

r
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
ge

Q
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
A

cc
ou

nt
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

T
D

B
al

an
ce

E
nc

um
br

an
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

$2
1,

83
3.

00

$0
.0

0

O
bj

:
M

ed
ic

ar
e

-2
2
1

$2
1,

83
3.

00

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

35
.0

0.
5

Fl
ex

Sp
en

di
ng

O
bj

:
Fl

ex
S

pe
nd

in
g

F
ee

-2
3
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

40
.0

0.
5

T
ui

tio
n

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n
R

ei
m

bu
ra

em
en

t
-

24
0

10
0.

25
00

:1
.2

50
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
O

bj
:

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

C
om

p.
-2

5
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

60
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

W
or

ke
rs

’
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

$1
2,

24
0.

00

O
bj

:
W

or
ke

rs
C

om
p

-2
6
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00

$9
50

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$9
50

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
24

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
24

0.
00

10
0.

12
00

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$5
9.

00

$5
9.

00

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$5
9.

00

$5
9.

00

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t.
SE

D
ir

ec
to

r
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

T
ea

ch
er

s
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

SE

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

O
bj

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
-

32
2

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$9
41

.0
0

$9
41

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
,4

50
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,4

50
.0

0

$5
,9

68
.8

3
$5

,9
68

.8
3

$
6

2
7

1
1

7

$5
,9

68
.8

3
$5

,9
68

.8
3

$6
,2

71
.1

7

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$5
,4

50
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,4

50
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
,1

49
.9

7

$2
21

.2
1

$0
.0

0

$1
,3

71
.1

8

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$5
,9

71
.4

1

$5
,9

71
.4

1

$0
.0

0

$7
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$7
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$1
,1

49
.9

7

$2
21

.2
1

$0
.0

0

$1
,3

71
.1

8

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

R
ag

Ed
$3

30
.0

0

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

$1
5,

00
0.

00
E

va
lu

at
io

ns
/C

on
su

lts
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

Se
rv

ic
es

,
Sp

ee
ch

,
SE

$0
.0

0

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l
$3

6,
52

0.
00

T
he

ra
py

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

Ph
ys

ic
al

$1
6,

64
0.

00
T

he
ra

py
Pu

rc
ha

se
d

Se
rv

ic
es

,
BC

BA
$1

0,
00

0.
00

C
on

su
tt

an
t

O
bj

:
R

el
at

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
32

3
$7

8,
49

0.
00

$5
00

.0
0

$4
,3

00
.0

3

$7
78

.7
9

$5
00

.0
0

$6
,0

78
.8

2

$9
41

.0
0

94
.1

0%

$9
41

.0
0

94
.1

0%

$2
99

.7
6

2.
45

%

$2
99

.7
6

2.
45

%

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$3
,5

50
.0

3
65

.1
4%

$7
78

.7
9

77
.8

8%

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$5
,3

28
.8

2
71

.5
3%

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$4
8,

83
9.

76
$4

8,
83

9.
76

$0
.0

0
$3

6,
52

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

6,
64

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$4
8,

83
9.

76
$1

27
,3

29
.7

6

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

-
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

C
er

tif
ie

d
-

$0
.0

0
$3

8,
26

1.
64

$3
8,

26
1.

64
$1

9,
13

0.
82

Po
si

tio
n

10
0.

21
30

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

e.
Sc

ho
ol

$1
,8

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,8

15
.0

0
$1

,8
50

.0
0

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n

-

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
Pe

rs
on

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

O
bj

:
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l/

T
ec

h
S

er
v
ic

es
-3

3
0

$1
3,

81
5.

00
$3

8,
26

1.
64

$5
2,

07
6.

64
$2

0,
98

0.
82

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

Fi
na

nc
ia

l
So

ftw
ar

e
w

ith
Te

ch
S

up
po

rt
-
-

10
0.

22
30

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l

-
-

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

-
.

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

BO
E

Le
ga

l

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

1.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,A

ud
it

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

2.
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,A

ct
ua

ry

$6
,3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,3

11
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

$2
0,

98
0.

82
$3

1,
09

5.
82

$1
9,

13
0.

82
$1

1,
96

5.
00

22
.9

8%

$6
,3

00
.0

0

$5
,3

11
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

,3
11

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$5

,3
11

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

Pr
in

te
d:

10
/0

1/
20

24
11

:2
0:

30
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
24

.1
.2

3
P

ag
e:

2



$0
.0

0
$3

4,
91

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

32
,6

93
.0

0

$5
,8

33
.5

8
$5

,8
33

.5
8

$2
9,

08
1.

42

$5
6,

27
1.

35
$5

6,
27

1.
35

$7
6,

42
1.

65

$8
,1

47
.6

5
$2

0,
93

3.
77

59
.9

6%

$8
,4

26
.6

5
$6

7,
99

5.
00

51
.2

4%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

31
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

1O
O

.2
60

0.
1.

43
5.

00
.5

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

10
.0

0.
5

10
0.

27
00

.2
.5

1
9.

00
.5

10
0.

27
00

.3
.5

19
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.5

20
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

1.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

2.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

3.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

4.
5

Tr
ua

nc
y

&
R

es
id

en
cy

Se
rv

ic
es

O
bj

:
T

ru
an

cy
&

R
es

id
en

cy
S

er
vi

ce
s

-3
42

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

Sp
or

ts
O

ffi
ci

al
s

O
bj

:
Sp

or
ts

O
ff

ic
ia

ls
-3

50

R
ef

us
e

R
em

ov
al

A
nd

Re
cy

cl
in

g

O
bj

:
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

-4
21

Bu
ild

in
g

R
ep

ai
r

$1
5,

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
B

ui
ld

in
g

R
ep

ai
r-

43
1

$1
5,

00
0.

00

Bu
sin

g
C

on
tra

ct
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
C

on
tr

ac
t-

51
0

$1
25

,8
00

.0
0

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
Se

co
nd

ar
y

$2
2,

08
9.

00

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
SE

$4
4,

12
4.

00

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n!
O

th
er

-5
19

$6
6,

21
3.

00

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

P
ro

pe
rt

y

O
bj

:
Pr

op
er

ty
In

su
ra

nc
e

-5
20

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
08

9.
00

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$4

4,
12

4.
00

$4
,5

55
.4

4

$0
.0

0
$6

6,
21

3.
00

$4
,5

55
.4

4

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
08

9.
00

$4
,5

55
.4

4
$3

9,
56

8.
56

$4
,5

55
.4

4
$6

1,
65

7.
56

$6
86

.0
0

11
.2

7%

$6
86

.0
0

11
.2

7%

$0
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
-6

08
.3

3%

$0
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)
-6

08
.3

3%

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
08

9.
00

10
0.

00
%

$2
,0

26
.0

8
$3

7,
54

2.
48

85
.0

8%

$2
,0

26
.0

8
$5

9,
63

1.
48

90
.0

6%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
9/

30
/2

02
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

D
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

C
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$3
4,

91
5.

00
Se

rv
ic

es
O

bj
:

P
ur

ch
as

ed
T

ec
hn

ic
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
-3

40
$1

32
,6

93
.0

0

Po
lic

y
Se

rv
ic

e

O
bj

:
Po

lic
y

Se
rv

ic
e

-3
41

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

41
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

42
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.1
.3

50
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

24
.0

0.
5

$
1

,0
0

.0
0

$
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

$
1

,0
7

.0
0

$
1
,0

7
5
.0

0

$4
,0

00
.0

0

$4
,0

00
.0

0

$6
,0

86
.0

0

$6
,0

86
.0

0

$6
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

L
aw

ns
/G

ro
un

ds

O
bj

:
L

aw
ns

an
d

G
ro

un
ds

-4
24

C
op

ie
r

C
on

tra
ct

/E
qu

ip
m

en
tR

ep
ai

r
$1

4,
06

0.
00

Eq
ui

pm
en

t/R
ep

ai
r,

C
us

to
di

al
$1

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
R

ep
ai

r-
43

5
$1

5,
06

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$3
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,8

00
.0

0
95

.0
0%

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$3
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,8

00
.0

0
95

.0
0%

$0
.0

0
$6

,0
86

.0
0

$1
,3

23
.5

5
$1

,3
23

.5
5

$4
,7

62
.4

5
$4

,0
76

.4
5

$0
.0

0
$6

,0
86

.0
0

$1
,3

23
.5

5
$1

,3
23

.5
5

$4
,7

62
.4

5
$4

,0
76

.4
5

$0
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)

$0
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
($

3,
65

0.
00

)

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$1

4,
64

9.
57

$3
50

.4
3

$0
.0

0
$3

50
.4

3
2.

34
%

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
4,

64
9.

57
$1

4,
64

9.
57

$3
50

.4
3

$0
.0

0
$3

50
.4

3
2.

34
%

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
06

0.
00

$3
,1

64
.4

3
$3

,1
64

.4
3

$1
0,

89
5.

57
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

89
5.

57
77

.4
9%

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
06

0.
00

$3
,1

64
.4

3
$3

,1
64

.4
3

$1
1,

89
5.

57
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

89
5.

57
78

.9
9%

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
25

,8
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
25

,8
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$6
,5

78
.0

0
$5

53
.4

8
$7

,1
31

.4
8

$3
,5

65
.7

4
$3

,5
65

.7
4

$3
,5

65
.7

4
$3

,5
65

.7
4

$6
,5

78
.0

0
$5

53
.4

8
$7

,1
31

.4
8

$3
,5

65
.7

4
$3

,5
65

.7
4

$3
,5

65
.7

4
$3

,5
65

.7
4

ln
su

ra
nc

es
,L

ia
bi

lit
y

$1
1,

22
8.

00
$5

53
.5

2
$1

1,
78

1.
52

$5
,8

90
.7

6
$5

,8
90

.7
6

$5
,8

90
.7

6
$5

,8
90

.7
6

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Br
ok

er
Fe

e
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
50

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
2.

44
%

In
su

ra
nc

es
,V

ol
un

te
er

$2
49

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

49
.0

0
$2

42
.5

4
$2

42
.5

4
$6

.4
6

$0
.0

0
$6

.4
6

2.
59

%

In
su

ra
nc

es
,S

to
ra

ge
T

an
k

$3
59

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

59
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$9

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

.0
0

2.
51

%

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Sp
or

ts
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$1
,1

75
.0

0
$1

,1
75

.0
0

$2
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9.

00
2.

41
%

O
bj

:
G

en
er

al
Li

ab
ili

ty
In

su
ra

nc
es

-5
21

$1
5,

09
0.

00
$5

53
.5

2
$1

5,
64

3.
52

$9
,6

58
.3

0
$9

,6
58

.3
0

$5
,9

85
.2

2
$5

,8
90

.7
6

$9
4.

46
0.

60
%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
10

/0
1/

20
24

11
:2

0:
30

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

24
.1

.2
3

P
ag

e:
3



A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

22
.0

0.
5

E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
9/

30
/2

02
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

0
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Q
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

B
ud

ge
t

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

an
ce

$2
96

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

$2
96

.0
0

20
.2

6%

$2
96

.0
0

20
.2

6%

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D

In
su

ra
nc

es
,C

yb
er

Li
ab

ili
ty

$2
,5

68
.0

0
($

1,
10

7.
00

)
$1

,4
61

.0
0

$1
,1

65
.0

0
$1

,1
65

.0
0

O
bj

:
C

yb
er

Li
ab

ili
ty

In
su

ra
nc

es
-

52
2

$2
,5

68
.0

0
($

1,
10

7.
00

)
$1

,4
61

.0
0

$1
,1

65
.0

0
$1

,1
65

.0
0

10
0,

12
00

,3
.5

30
,2

0.
5

Po
st

ag
e,

SE
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
4.

06
$1

4.
06

$2
85

.9
4

$0
.0

0
$2

85
.9

4
95

.3
1%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

0.
5

Po
st

ag
e

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$8

0.
05

$8
0.

05
$9

19
.9

5
$0

.0
0

$9
19

.9
5

92
.0

0%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

1.
5

Te
le

ph
on

e
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$8
70

.0
0

$6
50

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

22
.0

0%

10
0.

23
10

.3
,5

30
.2

1.
5

el
ep

ho
ne

,
SE

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$4

6.
48

$4
6.

48
$2

53
.5

2
$2

53
.5

2
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
-

53
0

$2
,6

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,6

00
.0

0
$2

70
.5

9
$2

70
.5

9
$2

,3
29

.4
1

$9
03

.5
2

$1
,4

25
.8

9
54

.8
4%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

40
.0

0.
5

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$1

,0
36

.6
0

$1
,0

36
.6

0
$3

38
.4

0
$1

97
.0

0
$1

41
.4

0
10

.2
8%

O
bj

:
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-5

40
$1

,3
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
75

.0
0

$1
,0

36
.6

0
$1

,0
36

.6
0

$3
38

.4
0

$1
97

.0
0

$1
41

.4
0

10
.2

8%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

50
.0

0.
5

Pr
in

tin
g,

B
O

E
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
Pr

in
tin

g
-

55
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

1.
5

Tu
iti

on
,S

ec
on

da
ry

,W
A

$7
25

,7
65

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

25
,7

65
.0

0
$2

44
,8

77
.6

7
$2

44
,8

77
.6

7
$4

80
,8

87
.3

3
$4

72
,0

53
.3

3
$8

,8
34

.0
0

1.
22

%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
,3

2.
5

Tu
iti

on
,S

ec
on

da
ry

,
Ki

lli
ng

ly
-

-
$1

4,
19

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
19

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

19
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

19
2.

00
10

0.
00

%

1
0
0
1
2
0
0
3

56
1

0
0
5

Tu
iti

on
5E

Pu
bl

ic
(E

as
tC

on
n

&
$8

1
00

00
0

$0
00

$8
1

00
00

0
$

7
9

7
1

4
8

0
$

7
9
7
1
4
8
0

$1
28

52
0

$0
00

$1
28

52
0

1
5
9
/

ot
he

rs
)

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

61
.3

1.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

5E
,

W
oo

ds
to

ck
A

ca
de

m
y

$1
60

,1
21

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

60
,1

21
.0

0
$5

3,
76

5.
52

$5
3,

76
5.

52
$1

06
,3

55
.4

8
$1

08
,2

43
.5

2
($

1,
88

8.
04

)
-1

.1
8%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
In

S
ta

te
-5

61
$9

81
,0

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
81

,0
78

.0
0

$3
78

,3
57

.9
9

$3
78

,3
57

.9
9

$6
02

,7
20

.0
1

$5
80

,2
96

.8
5

$2
2,

42
3.

16
2.

29
%

10
0,

10
00

.2
,5

64
,3

5.
5

Tu
iti

on
,S

ec
on

da
ry

,
Ea

st
C

on
n

$1
1,

41
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

41
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
41

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
41

9.
00

10
0.

00
%

(O
V

M
C

/A
C

T
)

O
bj

:
Tu

iti
on

,
In

St
at

e
A

ge
nc

y
-

56
4

$1
1,

41
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
14

1
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
41

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
41

9.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0I

00
0.

6.
56

9.
00

.5
-

T
ui

tio
n,

A
du

lt
E

du
ca

tio
n

$4
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,1

42
.0

0
$3

,3
28

.0
0

$3
,3

28
.0

0
$8

14
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
14

.0
0

19
,6

5%

10
0,

12
00

.3
.5

69
.0

0.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

SE
su

m
m

er
C

am
p

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,9
54

.0
0

$3
,9

54
.0

0
$4

6.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

6.
00

1.
15

%

O
bj

:
A

du
lt

Ed
I

Su
m

m
er

C
am

p
-

56
9

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$7

,2
82

.0
0

$7
,2

82
.0

0
$8

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
60

.0
0

10
.5

6%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ve
l,

SE
D

ir
ec

to
r

$
3
0
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
10

0,
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

1.
5

Tr
av

el
,

SE
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,P

rin
ci

pa
l

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,G

en
er

al
O

ffi
ce

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0,

27
00

,1
.5

80
.1

2.
5

Tr
av

el
,S

po
rts

-
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

3.
5

Tr
av

el
,F

ie
ld

Tr
ip

s
$1

1,
00

0.
00

-
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ve

l
E

xp
en

se
s

-
58

0
$1

6,
20

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

6,
20

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

20
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

20
0.

00
10

0,
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.5

90
.0

0.
5

-
-

St
ud

en
tM

em
be

rs
hi

ps
$6

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
20

.0
0

$3
13

.0
0

$3
13

.0
0

$3
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

07
.0

0
49

.5
2%

O
bj

:
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
-5

90
$6

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
20

.0
0

$3
13

.0
0

$3
13

.0
0

$3
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

07
.0

0
49

.5
2%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

91
.0

O
.5

SE
se

rv
ic

es
(E

as
tc

on
n&

ot
he

rs
)

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

-
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
SE

S
er

vi
ce

s
-5

91
$5

1,
58

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

1,
58

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
1,

58
4.

00
10

0.
00

%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
10

/0
1/

20
24

11
:2

0:
30

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

24
.1

.2
3

P
ag

e:
4



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
24

T
o

D
at

e:
9/

30
/2

02
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

0
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Q
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

an
ce

$2
78

.0
0

($
14

.2
0)

$2
63

.8
0

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

10
00

.1
61

0.
03

.5
Su

pp
ly

,
Pr

eK
$2

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

78
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
eK

Te
st

in
g

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$6

4.
20

$6
4.

20
$0

.0
0

($
14

.2
0)

-2
8.

40
%

O
bj

:
P

re
sc

ho
ol

S
up

pl
ie

s
-

61
0

$3
28

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

28
.0

0
$6

4.
20

$6
4.

20
$0

.0
0

$2
63

.8
0

80
.4

3%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

3.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

K
-4

,
Pa

pe
r,

A
ge

nd
as

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,1
29

.6
6

$3
,1

29
.6

6
$2

,8
70

.3
4

$0
.0

0
$2

,8
70

.3
4

47
.8

4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Ph
ys

ic
al

Ed
$8

58
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
58

.0
0

$7
84

.4
5

$7
84

.4
5

$7
3.

55
$7

3.
55

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,A

rt
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,0

36
.3

3
$1

,0
36

.3
3

$1
63

.6
7

$0
.0

0
$1

63
.6

7
13

.6
4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sc
ie

nc
e

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
us

ic
-

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,A

th
le

tic
$8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
00

.0
0

$3
69

.9
8

$3
69

.9
8

$4
30

.0
2

$2
11

.2
1

$2
18

.8
1

27
.3

5%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
at

h
$3

72
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
72

.0
0

$2
93

.6
7

$2
93

.6
7

$7
8.

33
$0

.0
0

$7
8.

33
21

.0
6%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

L
an

gu
ag

eA
rt

s
$3

11
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
11

.0
0

$3
06

.1
4

$3
06

.1
4

$4
.8

6
$0

.0
0

$4
.8

6
1.

56
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

So
ci

al
St

ud
ie

s
$2

25
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
25

.0
0

$2
25

.0
0

$2
25

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

W
or

ld
L

an
gu

ag
e

$3
83

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

83
.0

0
$3

74
.1

2
$3

74
.1

2
$8

.8
8

$8
.8

8
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ift

ed
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
$6

05
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
05

.0
0

$4
54

.2
7

$4
54

.2
7

$1
50

.7
3

$1
2.

98
$1

37
.7

5
22

.7
7%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Te
st

in
g,

SE
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$7
.9

6
$7

.9
6

$4
2.

04
$0

.0
0

$4
2.

04
84

.0
8%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.6

11
.0

0.
5

S
up

pl
y,

S
ch

oo
lc

ou
ns

el
or

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sp
ee

ch
/L

an
gu

ag
e

$2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

11
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ed

ia
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,2

25
.4

1
$1

,2
25

.4
1

$1
,7

74
.5

9
$2

32
.6

6
$1

,5
41

.9
3

51
.4

0%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

O
ff

ic
e,

B
O

E
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$6
9.

92
$6

9.
92

$3
30

.0
8

$5
3.

99
$2

76
.0

9
69

.0
2%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

O
ffi

ce
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

O
ffi

ce
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
S

up
pl

ie
s

-6
1
1

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

85
4.

00
$8

,5
76

.9
1

$8
,5

76
.9

1
$8

,2
77

.0
9

$5
93

.2
7

$7
,6

83
.8

2
45

.5
9%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

13
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
00

0.
00

$4
,1

00
.2

6
$4

,1
00

.2
6

$9
,8

99
.7

4
$1

26
.4

6
$9

,7
73

.2
8

69
.8

1%

O
bj

:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
S

up
pl

ie
s

-6
1
3

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$4

,1
00

.2
6

$4
,1

00
.2

6
$9

,8
99

.7
4

$1
26

.4
6

$9
,7

73
.2

8
69

.8
1%

10
0,

26
00

.1
.6

22
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pu
bl

ic
U

til
iti

es
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$1
,1

48
.7

9
$1

,1
48

.7
9

$1
0,

85
1.

21
$1

0,
85

1.
21

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
P

ub
li

c
ut

ili
tie

s
-

62
2

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$1

,1
48

.7
9

$1
,1

48
.7

9
$1

0,
85

1.
21

$1
0,

85
1.

21
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

24
.0

0.
S

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

l
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$1
,1

18
.0

7
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

18
.0

7
3.

63
%

O
bj

:
H

ea
t,

F
ue

l
O

il
-

62
4

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$2

9,
68

1.
93

$2
9,

68
1.

93
$1

,1
18

.0
7

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
18

.0
7

3.
63

%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

Fo
r

B
us

es
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$7
36

.2
6

$7
36

.2
6

$2
2,

26
3.

74
$2

2,
06

3.
74

$2
00

.0
0

0.
87

%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

A
dd

iti
ve

$4
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
07

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.6

26
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

(G
as

ol
in

e)
$2

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
15

.0
0

$4
5.

41
$4

5.
41

$1
69

.5
9

$1
58

.5
9

$1
1.

00
5.

12
%

Pr
in

te
d:

10
/0

1/
20

24
11

:2
0:

30
A

M
R

ep
or

t:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

2
0
2
4
.1

.2
3

P
ag

e:
5



E
as

tf
o
rd

B
oa

rd
of

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7
/1

/2
0
2
4

T
o

D
at

e:
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
4

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

24
-2

02
5

Q
In

cl
u

d
e

p
re

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Q
E

x
cl

u
d
e

in
ac

ti
v

e
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

A
cc

o
u

n
t

N
u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

B
u

d
g

et
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

G
L

B
u

d
g

et
C

u
rr

en
t

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

B
u

d
g

et
B

al
%

R
em

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
Su

pp
lie

s
-

62
6

$2
3,

62
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
3,

62
2.

00
$7

81
.6

7
$7

81
.6

7
$2

2,
84

0.
33

$2
2,

22
2.

33
$6

18
.0

0
2.

62
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

41
.0

0.
5

T
ex

t/
W

or
kb

oo
ks

$1
7,

52
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
7,

52
0.

00
$1

7,
56

9.
25

$1
7,

56
9.

25
($

49
.2

5)
$9

8.
00

($
14

7.
25

)
-0

.8
4%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

41
.0

0.
5

Te
xt

/W
or

kb
oo

ks
,

SE
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$3
2.

08
$3

2.
08

$9
67

.9
2

$0
.0

0
$9

67
.9

2
9
6
.7

9
%

O
bj

:
T

ex
t/

W
or

kb
oo

ks
-6

4
1

$1
8,

52
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

52
0.

00
$1

7,
60

1.
33

$1
7,

60
1.

33
$9

18
.6

7
$9

8.
00

$8
20

.6
7

4.
43

%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

0.
5

L
ib

ra
ry

B
oo

ks
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$4

55
.2

6
$1

,5
44

.7
4

77
.2

4%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

1.
5

C
la

ss
ro

om
Pe

no
di

ca
ls

$1
,2

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
56

.0
0

$8
87

.1
6

$3
68

.8
4

29
.3

7%

O
bj

:
L

ib
ra

ry
/P

er
io

di
ca

ls
-6

4
2

$3
,2

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,2

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,2
56

.0
0

$1
,3

42
.4

2
$1

,9
13

.5
8

58
.7

7%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ra

du
at

io
n

an
d

ot
he

r
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$2
9.

99
$2

9.
99

$3
70

.0
1

$0
.0

0
$3

70
.0

1
92

.5
0%

-
no

nc
at

eg
or

ic
al

-

10
0.

21
30

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

lth
(N

ur
se

)
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$7
02

.8
0

$7
02

.8
0

$1
,2

97
.2

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

97
.2

0
64

.8
6%

O
bj

:
H

ea
lt

h!
O

th
er

S
up

pl
ie

s
-6

9
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$7

32
.7

9
$7

32
.7

9
$1

,6
67

.2
1

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
67

.2
1

69
.4

7%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.7

31
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l,

SE
$0

.0
0

$9
90

.0
0

$9
90

.0
0

$7
78

.0
0

$7
78

.0
0

$2
12

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

12
.0

0
21

.4
1%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.7

31
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
M

ed
ia

$3
2,

00
0.

00
($

99
0.

00
)

$3
1,

01
0.

00
$1

8,
59

7.
22

$1
8,

59
7.

22
$1

2,
41

2.
78

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
41

2.
78

40
.0

3%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t!
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-7

3
1

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$1

9,
37

5.
22

$1
9,

37
5.

22
$1

2,
62

4.
78

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
62

4.
78

39
.4

5%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.7

34
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
Bu

ild
in

g
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
E

q
u
ip

m
en

t/
O

th
er

-7
3
4

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$2

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
75

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$2
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
5.

00
9.

09
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

B
C

E
$1

,3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
00

.0
0

$1
,3

15
.0

0
$1

,3
15

.0
0

($
15

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
($

15
.0

0)
-1

.1
5%

10
0.

23
20

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
40

.0
0%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$6

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
D

u
es

/F
ee

s
-8

1
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

00
.0

0
$2

,3
90

.0
0

$2
,3

90
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

4.
40

%

G
ra

n
d

T
ot

al
:

$4
,6

10
,2

43
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
,6

10
,2

43
.0

0
$1

,0
67

,4
59

.5
8

$1
,0

67
,4

59
.5

8
$3

,5
42

,7
83

.4
2

$2
,4

57
,7

58
.3

9
$1

,0
85

,0
25

.0
3

2
3
.5

4
%

E
n

d
o

f
R

ep
o
rt

P
ri

nt
ed

:
10

/0
1/

20
24

11
:2

0:
30

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
2
0
2
4
.1

.2
3

P
ag

e:
6


